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December 8, 2008

David "Archie" Riddell
Environmental Assessment Office
2nd FL 836 Yates Street

Victoria, BC
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Subject: extension of the environmental assessment certificate Project No.: 2016

Dear Mr. Riddell,

The Environmental Assessment (EA) certificate completed for the Jumbo Glacier Resort project is due to
expire in October 2009, and, on behalf of Glacier Resorts Ltd., by means of this letter we wish to apply
for a five-year extension of the EA certificate.

We note that despite the extensive studies done before, the Grizzly bear issue has been raised again.
However, there has been no fundamental change regarding the information and the basis of the review
that have generated the recommendation of the Environmental Assessment Office and the decision of the
Ministers.

We have been working diligently on this project in the thirteen years preceding the EA certificate and in
the following years, completing the Master Plan approval process, but the key to satisfying the conditions
of the EA certificate is the issuance of the Master Development Agreement. This is a responsibility of the
Ministry of Tourism, Culture and the Arts, and is subject to the Ministry’s consultation obligations, which
are beyond our control.

Our clients would appreciate an early response. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

With kind regards,
Pheidias Project Management Corporation

@74-

cc.:

Oberto Oberti, MAIBC, AAA
President

The Honorable Bill Bennett, Minister of Tourism, Culture and the Arts

The Honorable Barry Penner, Minister of Environment

The Honorable Stanley Hagen, Minister of Agriculture and Lands

Mr. Peter Walters, Assistant Deputy Minister, Ministry of Tourism, Culture and the Arts
Ms. Psyche Brown, Manager, Major Projects, Ministry of Tourism, Culture and the Arts
Mr. Arnold Armstrong, Chair of the Board of Directors, Glacier Resorts Ltd.

Mr. Celso Boscariol, Director, Glacier Resorts Ltd.

Dr. Alan Artibise, Director, Glacier Resorts Ltd.

Mr. Grant Costello, Senior Vice President and General Manager, Glacier Resorts Ltd.






